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February 24,2009

To: Nuclear Materials Safety Section & -9

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region|

475 Allendale Road

KING (F PRUSSIA, PA. 19406-1415

Attn. Marie Miller, Chief
Security and Industrial Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

License# 45-23669-01
Docket # 030-29711
Dear MarieMiller,

| am sending you arequest to have our materials license amended according to #9.
The changesthat need to take place areas follows:

Conditions:

9. Delete Subsection E. And F. under #9 Authorized use section. Concerning CPN
international, inc. model M C Series. |

Reason:

This gauge was returned to Instro Tek, ing!:. on 242512004. The previousRSO must have
missed thisevent. | have caught thismishap and am in the process of getting us up to date
and current with all regulations. | haveincluded acopy of the transfer |etter sent to us by
Adam Harrison at Instro Tek, inc. stating that they have received and added to there
inventory. Gauge: CPN Model: MC-3 S/N: 7493.

Il you have any questions on this matter fed freeto call me, thank you.

-

Singrely, % /4/ /_ P

Jason B. West
Phone#(804) 725-6980
Radiation Safety Officer
Branscomelnc.
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Memo

To: Mike Dubley — Branscome Inc.

From: Adam Harrison, InstroTek, inc.

Date: 2/25/2004

Re: Transfer of gauges into InstroTek inventory

We have received and inspected the following gauges and have now permanently transferred these
gaugesinto 0UI inventory at 5908 Triangle Drive, Raleigh, NC 27617, USA.

Gauge Manufacturer Model S/N

CPN MC-3 7493

If we can be of any assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.
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